
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Nick@Duramaxtuner
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: Breneman, Sara; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Coyle, Ann; Dawson, Matthew; Fenzl, Brianna; Frank, Nathan; Grange,

Juliane (she/her/hers); Kent.Mohr@Illinois.gov; Martinez, Isidra; R5AirEnforcement; Weatherspoon, Darlene;
stewart@hassancables.com

Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Calibrated Power Solutions, Inc. (Woodstock,
Illinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0019

Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:24:50 PM

Received, thanks Juliane

Nick Priegnitz
Calibrated Power Solutions Inc., Home of Duramaxtuner
455 Borden St. 
Woodstock, Il. 60098
815-568-7920 - office

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 3:07 PM r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Nicholas Priegnitz,

 

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0019, was
filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover
letter and Certificate of Service.  Please confirm receipt of this email.

 

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

 

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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